ERIC K LEUNG

Email ekleung123@gmail.com | Portfolio www.ekleung123.com | Phone 5923 2860

SUMMARY

UCLA graduate. Self-taught React developer. Worked on React project at Amazon.com. Lived 95% of life in US, recently relocated to Hong Kong. Hong Kong born with full HKID. Speaks US native-level English and intermediate Cantonese. Cannot speak Mandarin nor read Chinese.

SKILL SET

ReactJS, React Native, Node, Express, Javascript, Firebase, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML and APIs.

EXPERIENCE

AMAZON.COM

October 2018 - February 2023

Central Operations associate

- Built and maintained a React.js based website to exchange logistical data between Amazon drivers and the Central Operations team.
- Provided logistic support services to delivery drivers and delivery station managers.

CONVERGYS

February 2017 - October 2018

Software support technician

- Provided front line phone, email and chat support to clients of QuickBooks online.
- Communicated website bugs and general site improvements to developers.

BARCLAYCARD

September 2014 - October 2016

Credit analyst

- Evaluated credit worthiness of customers to determine account eligibility and credit line increases for Barclays branded credit cards.
- Analyzed credit reports and various financial data in a highly quantitative role.

CATHAYGIFTS

September 2012 - September 2014

Small business owner

 Operated online retail business on Ebay, Amazon and Half.com specializing in sales of DVDs and video games.

EDUCATION

- University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) BS International Relations, Political Sci
- Hong Kong University of Science and Technology (through Coursera) Front-End Web Development with React